



MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 19, 2025

To: Honorable Mayor & City Council

CC: Dave Bennett, Director of Public Works/City Engineer; Jeff Schroepfer, Police Chief; Jake Reilly, Community Development Director; Lynette Peterson, City Clerk; Michelle Mahowald, Communications & Human Resources Director; Natalie Draper, Director of Library; Brenda Angelstad, Finance Director; Chris Hood, City Attorney

From: Ben Martig, City Administrator

RE: "Supplemental Agenda Background Memo" for May 20, 2025 No. 1.

Summary Report:

The following is an update on agenda items as supplemental background agenda information made available for Tuesday May 20, 2025:

9. 25-287 Consider Approval of the Strategic Plan (2025-2028).

Please see the attached updated strategic plan summary. There is one change to the "1-pager" summary that was included in the packet. The change relates to item "a" under the housing related initiatives to include language for "recruitment" of housing similar to the economic development initiatives. This relates to a request from Councilor Beumer.

The strategic plan report will be send in subsequent supplemental memo.

12. Res. 2025-054 Consider Resolution Approving Naming Rights Agreements for Donation toward New Ice Arena.

Please see the attached updated agreements, which had minor edits.